
•	 SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY 
MEMORANDUM 

To:	 Senate 

From:	 Roger Blackman, Chair 
Senate Committee on Undergraduate Studies 

Subject:	 Faculty of Science 
(SCUS reference 

Date:	 September 28, 2004 

FOR INFORMATION 

Acting under delegated authority, at the September 14, 2004 meeting, SCUS approved 
curriculum revisions in the following departments/schools/programs: 

.	 a) Biological Sciences 
i) change of description for BISC 100, 101, 102 
ii) change of description and prerequisite for BISC 400 

b) Earth Sciences 
i) new course - EASC 420 - Petroleum Geology 
ii) change of prerequisite for EASC 204, 205, 304 
iii) change of prerequisite and title for EASC 207 
iv) change of description for EASC 303, 309, 403 
v) change of title and description for EASC 411, 413 
vi) change of Major Program Requirements 

c) Mathematics 
i. deletion of MATH 171, 172 
ii. change of description and prerequisite for MACM 202 
iii. program changes for MATH & APMA due to change of CMPT 101, 201 

d) Molecular Biology and Biochemistry 
i) program changes for MBB-Business Joint Major, CMPT-MBB Joint Major, and 

MBB Honors 
ii) change of prerequisite for MBB 309 
iii) change of vector for MBB 442 

•
Any Senator wishing to consult the full report of curriculum revisions should contact 
Bobbie Grant, Senate Assistant at 291-3168 or email bgrant@sfu.ca


